

*noted upon a deed or other instrument conveying land that the land described therein has been coded as provided in section 272.194 and that the instrument has been subsequently recorded in the office of the register of deeds, in which case the auditor need not file another certified copy of the coded tract. In such cases reference to the place of recording shall be to the book and page wherein the instrument conveying the coded tract is recorded in the office of the register of deeds.*

Approved April 20, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 722—H. F. No. 1916

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to the salary of the county auditor of Benton county.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

**Section 1. Benton county; salary of auditor.** In Benton county the county auditor shall receive an annual salary to be set by the county board not in excess of \$7,000.

**Sec. 2.** This act takes effect when approved by a majority of the county board of Benton county and upon compliance with Laws 1959, Chapter 368.

Approved April 20, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 723—H. F. No. 1920

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to public buildings of the state of Minnesota; authorizing the construction, reconstruction, repair, and rehabilitation of certain buildings; reappropriating moneys heretofore appropriated for such purposes.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

**Section 1. Public buildings; appropriation.** Subdivision 1. The amounts enumerated in subdivision 2 are all or part of the unexpended and unencumbered balances of moneys

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

appropriated by the laws enumerated in said subdivision and for the purposes therein stated. Such unexpended and unencumbered balances, or so much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby reappropriated to the commissioner of administration for the following purposes:

- (1) a youth treatment center \$ 1,000,000

This supplements the appropriation for a youth treatment center made by Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 90, Section 2, Subdivision 27, as reappropriated by section 2 herein.

Subd. 2. (1) Laws 1949, Chapter 742, Section 2, Subdivision 12, for reconstruction, betterments and equipping of Rochester State Hospital .....\$ 28,931.74

(2) Laws 1953, Chapter 758, Section 6, for construction and equipment of a new hospital facility with a capacity of 400 beds as an addition to the present Cambridge State School and Hospital \$ 4,353.64

(3) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause (1), for construction and equipment of an addition to employees dormitory, supplementing appropriation by Session Laws 1949, Chapter 743, Section 2, Subdivision 4, at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 51.51

(4) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 3, Clause 4, for rehabilitation and improving power plant (new boiler and electric generator) at Faribault State School and Hospital ..\$ 4,910.07

(5) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause 4, remodel granary for storage of grain and for use as a mixing room at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 3,500.00

(6) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause 5, two (2) 500 KW AC generators with related equipment at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 583.83

(7) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 10, Clause 2, to provide ramps and entry-ways for overland food service at Cambridge State School and Hospital .....\$ 300.97

- (8) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2,

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 11, Clause (1), for iron removal equipment (to remove iron in water in new well) at Owatonna State School .....\$ 36,542.61

(9) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 13, Clause (1), for granary and feed storage building and related equipment at St. Cloud Reformatory for Men .....\$ 442.77

(10) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 14, Clause 1, for new boilers and related piping and equipment to replace existing condemned boilers at Stillwater State Prison ....\$ 5,152.40

(11) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 3, for final specifications and preliminary work for a new institution at Brainerd of 2,000 bed capacity, including construction of administration building .....\$ 30.70

(12) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 4, Subdivision 3, Clause 2, for construction and equipment of a new library building at Mankato State Teachers College .....\$ 172.49

(13) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 4, Subdivision 5, Clause 2, for construction and equipment of laboratory school building at St. Cloud Teachers College .....\$ 7,896.51

(14) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 5, Subdivision 1, for rehabilitation of power plant and conversion from direct current to alternating current at State Training School, Red Wing .....\$ 652.39

(15) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 2, Clause (1), for the construction of superintendent's residence and garage at Anoka State Hospital .....\$ 95.35

(16) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 2, Clause (6), for installing storm sewer from Burns Building to river and bring roof drain leaders on Burns Building down to one point to connect with storm sewer at Anoka State Hospital .....\$ 5,205.42

(17) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 2, Clause 9, for replacing

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

auditorium floor—terrazzo floor, at Anoka State Hospital .....\$ 254.25

(18) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (2), for the construction of a new ten-stall garage and repair shop at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 99.85

(19) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (4), for installing wiring on Cottages 1, 2, 6, 7, 8 and 9 at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 11.43

(20) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (5) for replacing wooden floors in cottages and west wing of Main Building, replacing nine hundred (900) screens and nine hundred (900) windows at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 964.12

(21) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (8), for replacing locks on two (2) cottages, repointing masonry on Cottage 7, new sidewalks for cottages 1 to 8, repairing chimney on superintendent's home at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 45.75

(22) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (10) for compressor and evaporators for refrigerator at Hastings State Hospital .....\$ 24.75

(23) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (11), for completing basement area of new addition to employees' dormitory at Hastings State Hospital ..\$ 7.99

(24) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause (1), for the construction of two (2) staff residences at Moose Lake State Hospital .....\$ 575.65

(25) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause (7), for brick refractory and labor on #1, #2, #3, and #4 boilers at Moose Lake State Hospital .....\$ 3,431.26

(26) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause (9), for tuck point-

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

ing and caulking of exterior masonry walls and completion of repairs to two (2) silos at Moose Lake State Hospital .....\$ 5.42

(27) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause (10), for complete set of stator coils for 700 K.W. generators at Moose Lake State Hospital .....\$ 4,000.00

(28) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 8, Clause (4), for repairing root cellar at Sandstone State Hospital .....\$ .62

(29) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 9, Clause (2), for construction of one (1) staff residence at Willmar State Hospital .....\$ 1,158.61

(30) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 9, Clause (4), for moving surgery and pharmacy to Cottage 14 at Willmar State Hospital .....\$ 13,200.00

(31) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 9, Clause (5), for replacing heating system in doctors' residences to connect to power plant at Willmar State Hospital ...\$ 958.62

(32) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 9, Clause (6), for replacing coal elevator at Willmar State Hospital .....\$ 110.19

(33) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 9, Clause (9), for installing ladder on coal silo, repairing hog house and demolition of old piggery at Willmar State Hospital ..\$ 857.74

(34) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 9, Clause (10), for fire escape (2 cottages with bed patients) at Willmar State Hospital .....\$ 180.00

(35) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 12, Clause (2), for the construction of two (2) new staff houses at Cambridge State School and Hospital .....\$ 86.10

(36) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 12, Clause (4), for the con-

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

struction of two (2) garages for existing staff houses at Cambridge State School and Hospital ..\$ 27.84

(37) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 12, Clause (8), for remodeling infirmary at Cambridge State School and Hospital .....\$ 1,393.90

(38) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 12, Clause (10), for repairing smoke stack, installing new storm sewer, painting fence around grounds at Cambridge State School and Hospital .....\$ 3,889.91

(39) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 13, Clause (2), for the construction and equipping of a new paint shop at Faribault State School and Hospital .....\$ 2,404.50

(40) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 13, Clause 4, for providing dining room facilities at Chippewa and Ivy Buildings at Faribault State School and Hospital .....\$ 323.19

(41) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 13, Clause (12), for installing air equipment in Osage Building at Faribault State School and Hospital .....\$ 5,174.99

(42) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 13, Clause (15), for installing street lighting at Faribault State School and Hospital .....\$ 162.76

(43) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 15, Clause (1), for the construction and equipping of a library-museum including steel shelving at the Braille and Sight Saving School, Faribault, Minnesota .....\$ 175.75

(44) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 15, Clause (2), for replacing two (2) fire escapes at West Cottage at the Braille and Sight Saving School, Faribault, Minnesota .....\$ .14

(45) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 15, Clause (3), for replacing one (1) fire escape at East Cottage at the

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

Braille and Sight Saving School, Faribault, Minnesota .....\$ 488.74

(46) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 16, Clause (1), for demolition and reconstruction West Wing of power plant, demolition of smoke stack and coal bunker including necessary fill and grading, and for new power plant equipment at the Minnesota School for the Deaf, Faribault, Minnesota .....\$ 1,427.06

(47) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 16, Clause (2), for replacing roof of Service Building at the Minnesota School for the Deaf, Faribault, Minnesota ....\$ 461.00

(48) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 16, Clause (5), for redecorating auditorium in school building at the Minnesota School for the Deaf, Faribault, Minnesota ....\$ 2,776.65

(49) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 16, Clause (6), for installing fire escape at school building, installing fluorescent lighting in school building, installing new mains and fire hydrants at the Minnesota School for the Deaf, Faribault, Minnesota .....\$ 366.75

(50) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 16, Clause (7), for repairing roof, school building dome, at the Minnesota School for the Deaf, Faribault, Minnesota .....\$ 80.68

(51) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 17, Clause (7), for repairing school building at the Gillette State Hospital for crippled children .....\$ 125.21

(52) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 17, Clause (6), for improving grounds and sidewalks at the Gillette State Hospital for Crippled Children .....\$ 8.80

(53) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 17, Clause (9), for employees' cafeteria at the Gillette State Hospital for Crippled Children .....\$ 103.41

(54) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2,

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (3), for installing fluorescent lighting at the Owatonna State School .....	\$ 55.90
(55) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (4), for plumbing and heating replacements at the Owatonna State School .....	\$ 143.15
(56) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (5), for replacing steam line at the Owatonna State School .....	\$ 259.89
(57) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (6), for glassing-in and heating porches at the Owatonna State School .....	\$ 75.18
(58) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (7), for repairing staff houses at the Owatonna State School ...	\$ 167.98
(59) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (8), for reshingling cottage roofs at the Owatonna State School \$	393.19
(60) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (11), for installing fire escape, tuckpointing Service Building, weatherstripping windows at the Owatonna State School .....	\$ 366.09
(61) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 18, Clause (12), for electric line and related installation at the Owatonna State School .....	\$ 23.62
(62) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 19, Clause (2), for the construction and equipping of a greenhouse which may be built in connection with a similar project by the Department of Agriculture, Dairy and Food at the State Reformatory for Women at Shakopee . \$	8,400.00
(63) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 19, Clause (4), for repairing Shaw Cottage at the State Reformatory for Women at Shakopee .....	\$ 671.58
(64) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2,	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.



Section 2, Subdivision 20, Clause (3), for the construction of a machine shed at the State Reformatory for Men at St. Cloud .....	\$ 857.87
(65) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 20, Clause (5), for repointing of masonry at the State Reformatory for Men at St. Cloud .....	\$ 836.42
(66) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 20, Clause (7), for repairing cell locks at the State Reformatory for Men at St. Cloud .....	\$ 795.89
(67) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 20, Clause (9), for repairing roofs of Service Building and Hospital at the State Reformatory for Men at St. Cloud .....	\$ 1,034.75
(68) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 20, Clause (10), for remodeling hospital building at the State Reformatory for Men at St. Cloud .....	\$ 775.28
(69) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 20, Clause (12), for laying terrazo floors in cell houses A and D at the State Reformatory for Men at St. Cloud .....	\$ 730.50
(70) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 20, Clause (13), for addition to Farm Colony Building at the State Reformatory for Men at St. Cloud .....	\$ 103.41
(71) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (1), for acquisition of land at the State Prison at Stillwater .....	\$ 8,827.15
(72) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (3), for rewiring cell halls A and B at the State Prison at Stillwater \$	141.79
(73) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (4) for reroofing cell houses A and B at the State Prison at Stillwater .....	\$ 56.10
(74) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (5), for tuckpointing entire institution including the purchase	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

of necessary equipment at the State Prison at Stillwater .....	\$ 8.61
(75) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (8), for installing outside elevator at the State Prison at Stillwater .....	\$ 57.23
(76) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (10), for reroofing Administration Building at the State Prison at Stillwater .....	\$ 33.01
(77) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (14), for reroofing auditorium at the State Prison at Stillwater ..	\$ 48.08
(78) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (15), for repairing farm colony at the State Prison at Stillwater ..	\$ 102.34
(79) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 21, Clause (18), for the construction and equipping of refrigerated and perishable goods storeroom at the State Prison at Stillwater .....	\$ 2,638.77
(80) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 22, Clause (1), for the construction of a storage shed at the State Training School for Boys at Red Wing, including Forestry and Day-School Camp .....	\$ 24.24
(81) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 22, Clause (2), for addition to lower reservoir at the State Training School for Boys at Red Wing, including Forestry and Day-School Camp .....	\$ 81.36
(82) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 22, Clause (4), for installing of garbage room at the State Training School for Boys at Red Wing, including Forestry and Day-School Camp .....	\$ 883.22
(83) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 22, Clause (5), for installing water and steam lines at Engineers building at farm at the State Training School for Boys at	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Red Wing, including Forestry and Day-School Camp .....	\$ 4,962.82
(84) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 22, Clause (6), for demolition of smoke stack, replacing windows, installing new doors on main entrance to Main Building at the State Training School for Boys at Red Wing, including Forestry and Day-School Camp ..	\$ 1,088.84
(85) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 23, Clause (1), for rehabilitating Villa Cottage at the Sauk Centre Home School for Girls .....	\$ 533.15
(86) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 23, Clause (2), for installing detention screens on cottage windows at the Sauk Centre Home School for Girls .....	\$ 1,011.00
(87) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 25, Clause (1), for the construction and equipping of permanent camp building at the Willow River Forestry Camp .....	\$ 463.01
(88) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 25, Clause (2), for the construction of vehicle storage garage and maintenance building at the Willow River Forestry Camp\$	1,162.46
(89) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 25, Clause (3), for installing new well and pump house at the Willow River Forestry Camp .....	\$ 1,146.00
(90) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 25, Clause (4), for electric wiring, insulation, and floor in activities building at the Willow River Forestry Camp .....	\$ 104.00
(91) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 26, Clause (1), for new camp main building, including well and pressure system, at the St. Croix Forestry Camp; to be operated by the Youth Conservation Commission ..	\$ 1,308.31
(92) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 27, Clause (1), for the construction of a new assembly hall at the Minnesota Soldiers Home .....	\$ 736.53

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(93) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 28, Clause (1), for land acquisition at the Bemidji State College .....	\$ 232.19
(94) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 29, Clause (1), for land acquisition at the Mankato State Teachers College ...	\$ 5,395.44
(95) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 30, Clause (1), for addition to Weld Hall, supplementing appropriations made by Laws of 1955, Chapter 855, at the Moorhead State Teachers College .....	\$ 11,482.02
(96) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 30, Clause (2), for land acquisition at Moorhead State Teachers College ...	\$ 1,861.13
(97) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 30, Clause (3), for complete plans and specifications for a Science and Industrial Arts Building at the Moorhead State Teachers College .....	\$ 97.50
(98) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 30, Clause (9), for engineering study of power plant needs at the Moorhead State Teachers College .....	\$ 1,780.00
(99) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 30, Clause (11), for replacing present lighting with fluorescent lighting at the Moorhead State Teachers College .....	\$ 61.66
(100) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 31, Clause (3), for painting interior of Stewart Hall at the St. Cloud Teachers College .....	\$ 5,979.75
(101) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 31, Clause (4), for repairing swimming pool and showers in Eastman at the St. Cloud Teachers College .....	\$ 7,900.00
(102) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 32, Clause (1), for land acquisition for Fine Arts and Physical Science Building; for Applied Arts Building; and for new playing field at the Winona State Teachers College	\$ 5,809.95

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(103) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 32, Clause (4), for rehabilitation of Phelps Hall at the Winona State Teachers College .....	\$ 313.76
(104) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 32, Clause (6), for equipping Phelps campus school addition at the Winona State Teachers College .....	\$ 112.49
(105) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 32, Clause (7), for flood lights for playing field at the Winona State Teachers College .....	\$ 54.41
(106) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (2), for land acquisition at Capitol Group of Buildings .....	\$ 2,148.89
(107) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (6), for new deck on north wing of Capitol roof .....	\$ 8,249.75
(108) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (8), for replacing and insulating Capitol terraces, northeast side	\$ 1,078.00
(109) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (10), for replacing power house windows with glass blocks .....	\$ 755.00
(110) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (11), for installing kool-shade screens on all windows on south side of Capitol Building .....	\$ 2,062.28
(111) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (12), for cleaning Capitol dome .....	\$ 5,000.00
(112) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (1), for the construction and equipping of a new paint shop at the Hastings State Hospital .....	\$ 15,759.00
(113) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 4, Clause (7), for addition to laundry at Hastings State Hospital .....	\$ 26,169.90
(114) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 7,	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1, for construction and equipping of sewage disposal plants and connecting sewers at state institutions, jointly with the several municipalities in which such respective institutions are situated, to be allocated by the commissioner of administration, supplementing appropriation by Extra Session Laws 1951, Chapter 3, Sec. 9, so as to include such facilities at the institution at Cambridge, the State Prison and the Reformatory for Men .....\$215,666.24

(Of this amount \$59,800.75 represents monies received from the Federal Government as its share of the construction of sewage plant at Cambridge.)

(115) Laws 1959, Chapter 68, reappropriating moneys originally appropriated by Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (1), to the commissioner of administration for a new office building, to pay the state's share of sewer system enlargement at Mankato State College .....\$ 14,000.00

(116) Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Section 2, Subdivision 2, Clause (1), for construction and equipment of one (1) continuous treatment building at Rochester State Hospital .....\$73,264.96

(117) Extra Sessions Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 13, Clause (1), for building program, supplementary appropriations made by Laws 1955, Chapter 855, at the Faribault State School and Hospital .....\$ 44,179.57

(118) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (1), for addition to new State Office Building supplementing appropriations made by Laws of 1955, Chapter 855 .....\$100,000.00

(119) Extra Sessions Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 11, Clause (1), for the construction and equipping of a service building at the Brainerd State School and Hospital .....\$259,520.61

(120) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (5), for cleaning

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

and decorating over east and west main stairs of Capitol inside .....\$ 5,770.75

Sec. 2. The unexpended and unappropriated balances of moneys appropriated by Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 90, Section 2, Subdivision 27, Clauses (1) to (13) are hereby reappropriated to the commissioner of administration for the purpose of a Minnesota Youth Treatment Center to be constructed in a manner he deems desirable.

Sec. 3. Subdivision 1. The unexpended and unencumbered balances of the appropriations made by the laws enumerated in subdivision 2, or so much thereof as may be necessary, are hereby reappropriated to the commissioner of administration for the purpose of remodeling the carpenter shop and lumber storage into a vegetable preparation room, including a new service elevator and equipment for the kitchen at the Moose Lake State Hospital. These reappropriated amounts are in supplement of the appropriation made to the Moose Lake State Hospital by Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 90, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause (5).

Subd. 2. (1) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 5, Clause (8), for rearranging kitchen at Moose Lake State Hospital.

(2) Extra Session Laws 1957, Chapter 2, Section 2, Subdivision 33, Clause (1), for an addition to the state office building, supplementing appropriations made by Laws 1955, Chapter 855. The unexpended and unencumbered amount reappropriated from this item by subdivision 1 shall not exceed \$67,000, and is in addition to the reappropriation from this item for the youth treatment center enumerated in section 1.

Sec. 4. This act is in effect from and after its final enactment, and the moneys reappropriated thereby are to be available until expended.

Approved April 20, 1961.

---

#### CHAPTER 724—H. F. No. 1924

*An act relating to limited partnerships; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Sections 322.02 and 322.25, Subdivision 1.*

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.